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Question 1 

While not explicitly listed, is the Well Drilling CM included in the scope so that we can get the well 
drilled, constructed and tested before finalizing the well house design? 

 

Response 1 

The City is looking forward to working with the selected consultant team to help determine the 
most appropriate tasks necessary to complete the Objectives of the RFP. Initial assumptions can be 
made by reference to existing source capacity of each of the City’s wells, available on the City’s website 
within the Nibley City Culinary Water Master Plan. 

Question 2  

With several of the tank sites in the attached exhibit shown down in the valley, is it the City’s intent to 
boost directly off the tank into the system for pressure? 

 

Response 2 

 The City is looking forward to working with the selected consultant team through the City’s 
water model to explore options and preferred alternatives. 

Question 3 

With the well being right at the tank, is the City interested in treating with Chlorine in the tank? 

 

Response 3 

 The City prefers chlorination at the source but we are open to other viable treatment options. 

Question 4 

Has the City previously explored any funding options that they are interested in pursuing. 

Response 4 

 The City has not pursued any funding opportunities at this time and is looking forward to 
working with the selected consultant to help guide us on options and availability of funding sources. 

Question 5 

Can you please provide contact information for your SCADA provider? 
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Response 5 

 The City works with Jared Rice at Rockwell Supply, Inc.  801-633-6037  

jared@rockwell-supply.com   

 

Question 6 

Is the project schedule that you have provided in the RFP driven by any particular deadline or need by 
the City?  

Response 6 

 Regarding construction of the tank and development of the well, there currently is no deadline. 
However, it is anticipated that grant and funding opportunities may influence schedule.  

 


